

Mark Y. Moon, Esq.
mmoon@trenkisabel.law
Direct No. (973) 533-1150

December 13, 2021

John Klein

**Re: Garden State Municipal Joint Insurance Fund
Open Public Records Act Request
Neptune Township
Response to Email Dated December 10, 2021**

Dear Mr. Klein:

This office represents Garden State Municipal Joint Insurance Fund (the "JIF") with regards to the request submitted by you seeking government records pursuant to the Open Public Records Act ("OPRA"). We have been forwarded a copy of your email dated December 10, 2021, wherein you requested that the JIF "reconsider the enormous fees" with regards to the request for certain emails from the JIF (the "OPRA Request") including:

1. All emails, documents, memorandums, email attachments from or to or sent or received from or with search terms Garden State Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, NIP Management Services LLC, Stephen Daveggia, James Renner, Steve Edwards, Conrad Cyriax, Louis Rainone, Jonathan Hall, David Springer from January 1, 2017 to October 4, 2021 pertaining to Neptune Township, Neptune, Township of Neptune, Neptune Police, Neptune Township Police, Township of Neptune Police or any combination.
2. All emails, documents, memorandums, email attachments from or to or sent or received from or with search terms Gene Anthony, Stephanie Oppegaard, Vito Gadaleta, Doug Long, Michael Burns, Marmero, Eric Bernstein, Nicholas Williams, Michael Brantley, Williams, Brantley, Gregory Pasquale, Pasquale, Shain Schaffer, shainlaw, from January 1, 2017 to October 4, 2021 pertaining to Neptune Township, Neptune, Township of Neptune, Neptune Police, Neptune Township Police, Township of Neptune Police or any combination.

As advised in my letter dated October 19, 2021, the second part of your OPRA Request seeks communications subject to the Attorney Client privilege and cannot be produced. In addition, as to the first part of your OPRA Request, the size and scope of the OPRA Request which include an estimated 3,000 emails for compilation and review would constitute an extraordinary amount of time requiring the assessment of a special service fee.

Nevertheless, to the extent that you are seeking specific email or emails, providing the JIF with more detail of what you are looking for would allow the JIF to narrow the scope of the emails to be compiled and reviewed and potentially minimize the time needed to provide a response to the OPRA Request.

Please be guided accordingly. The JIF reserves all rights and remedies.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Mark Y. Moon', is written over a faint horizontal line.

MARK Y. MOON